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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Apricot Foods Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Apricot Foods Private Limited (‘the Company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income}, the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our infoermation and according to the explanations given te us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so
required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') specified
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2023, and its loss (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india ('ICAI")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. Other information does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Cur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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Apricot Foods Private Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Apricot Foods Private Limited Report on the Audit
of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 {cont’d)

statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. if,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

5. The accompanying financial statements have been aporoved by the Company’s Board of Directors. The
Company’s Board of Directors are responsibie for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

8. In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

7. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’'s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whoie are
free from material misstaiement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143{10) of the Act
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtfain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissicns, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adeguate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

» Conclude on the appropriatenass of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exisis, we are required fo draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
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Apricot Foods Private Limited
independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Apricot Foods Private Limited Report on the Audit
of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 {cont’d)

repart. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation;

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

11. As required by section 187(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid
remuneration to its directers during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

12. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {'the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of india in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

13. Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit, we
report, io the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the infermation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpese of our audit of the accompanying financiat statements;

b) in cur opinion, proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examinaticn of those bocks;

¢) The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133 of
the Act;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directars, none of the directers is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being appointed as
a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

fy  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company as on 31 March 2023 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in Annexure B wherein we have expressed an unmedified opinion; and

g) With respact to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company, as detailed in note 40(a) to the financial statements, has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March 2023,;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeabie losses as at 31 March 2023;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2023,

a.  The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in note 43 to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entilies (‘the
intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities

Chartered Accountants



Walker Chandiok & Co L.LP
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independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Apricot Foods Private Limited Report on the Audit
of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 (cont'd)

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate
Benefictaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:

The management has representad that, to the best of its knowiedge and belief, as disclosed
in note 43 to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), inctuding foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether
directiy or indirecily, iend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’} or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uliimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
management representations under sub-clauses {a) and (b) above contain any material
misstatement.

v.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2023,

vi.  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires all companies which use
accounting software for maintaining their books of account, to use such an accounting software
which has a feature of audit trail, with effect from the financial year beginning on 1 April 2023 and
accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended) is not applicable for the current financial year.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
rm’'s Regidtration No.: §01076N/N500013

Place: Kolkata
Date: C3 May 2023

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of Apricot Foods Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March

2023

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
helief, we report that:

(i (@)

)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(i) (a)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

Chartered Accountants

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment and right of use assets.

{B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment
and right of use assets under which the assets are physically verified in a phased manner aver a
period of 3 years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment
and right of use assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company {other than properties where
the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
disclosed in note 3 o the financial statemenis are held in the name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or
intangible assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended) and rules
made thereunder.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were
noticed as compared to book records.

As disclosed in note 39 to the financial staterments, the Company has been sanctioned a working
capital limit in excess of ¥ 5 crores by banks based on the security of current assets. The quarterly
statements, in respect of the working capital limits have been filed by the Company with such banks
and such statements are in agreement with the books of account of the Company for the respective
periods, which were not subject to audit.

The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured {0 companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships (LLPs} or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been deemed to be deposits within
the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (v} of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/ business activities. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3 (vi} of the Crder is not applicable.
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Apricot Foods Private Limited
Annexure B referred to in Paragraph 12 of the independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(vii) (&) I our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
reqular in depositing undisputed staiutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred in
sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute except for the following:

Name of the | Nature | Gross Amount Period to | Forum where dispute is
statute of dues | Amount paid which  the | pending
(f under amount

Protest relates

(%)
Gujarat Value 33.84 4.07 FY. 2016-17 | Deputy Commissioner  of
Value added  added and State Tax.
Tax Act, | tax F.Y.2017-18 | Value Added Tax Appellate
2003 Authorities

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {43
of 1961) which have not been previously recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of its loans or borrowings ot in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations received from
banks and other lenders and representation received from the management of the Company, and
on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
raised any money by way of term loans during the year and there has been no utilisation during the
current year of the term loans obtained by the Company during any previous years. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3 (ix) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been utilised for long-term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given o us, the Company does not have any
subsidiaries, associates ar joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (ix) (&) and clause
3 (ix) (f) of the Order is not appiicable to the Company.

(x) (@) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (x) {(a} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

{(b) According fo the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, reperting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the period covered by our audit.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us
by the management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Act has

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure B referred to in Paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(xi)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii}

{xix)

Chartered Accountants

been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rutes, 2014, with the Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us
by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-biower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accardingly, reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all fransactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS}) 24,
Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as
prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to and
consequently, does not have an internal audit system as per the provisions of section 138 of the
Act Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 {(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3 (xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of section
192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

{(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3 (xvi} (a), (b) and (¢) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(b) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
management of the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2018) has 5 CICs as part of the Group.

The Company has incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial years amounting to ¥ 515.95 lakhs and ¥ 686.53 lakhs respectively.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3 (xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According te the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the plans
of the Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that ali
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the company as and when they fall due.

According ta the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not meet the criteria
as specified under sub-section (1} of section 135 of the Act read with the Companies (Corparate
Sacial Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause 3 (xx) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause 3 (xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statemenis of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of
said clause under this report.
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For Walker Chandiok & Co LL.P
artered Accouniants

Place: Kolkata
Date: 03 May 2023

Chartered Accountanis
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Annexure B

independent Auditor’'s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Apricot Foods Private Limited (‘the Company’)
as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements of the Campany as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal confrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internai Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’} issued by the Instifute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘the ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of the Company's business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinicn on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the ICAI prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note issued by the
ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such caontrols operated
effectively in all material respecis.

4. Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of such
internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Chartered Accountants
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Apricot Foods Private Limited
Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of the Company on
the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 (cont’d)

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may cccur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial conirols with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. Inouropinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
hartered Accountants
rm’'s Registration No./001076N/N500013

Place: Kolkata
Date: 03 May 2023

Chartered Accountants



Apricot Foods Private Limited
Balance Sheot as at 31 March 2023
{All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless other wise stated)

ASSETS

Non-gurrent assets

(a) Propesty, plant and equipment
() Capital work-in-progress
{c) Intangible assets

(d) Right-of-use asset

(e} Cther financial assels

() Deferred tax assets (net)
(g} Income-tax assets (net)
(h) Other non-current assets
Sub-fotal (A}

Gurrent assels
(a) inventories
(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(c) Other current assets
Sub-iotal {B)
Total Assets (A+B)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity
Sub-total {C)

ilities
urrent lfabilitics
al liabilities
Eorrowings
{ii} Lease Habiiities
(b) Provisions
Sub-tetal (O)
Current Habilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) wings
) Lease lisbilitiezs
Trade payables
i outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
(iv} Other financial iiabilities ’
{b) Other current [iabilities
(c) Frovisions
Sub total (E}

Total Equity and Liabilities {C+D+E)
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

Notes

11

13(8)

14

16(A)
17{A)
18(A)

18(B)
17(B)
19
20

18(B)

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

2,702.48 2,558.30
16.66 =
17.51 23.80
39,38 60,81
68.31 47.41
49.78 1,280.80
20.56 29.53
18.52 -

2,835.21 4,400.65

717.77 §19.13
621.35 535.50
18,65 20.95
72.42 47.86

1,430.19 1,523.44

4,365.40 5,924,09
49,00 40.00

(638.36) 1,319.71
{898.36) 1,369.71
38.24 70.51
23.25 8.77
48.05 54,50
109.54 133.78

3,351.06 2,881.53

17.96 56,38
416.51 396.00
611.97 500.46
583.97 433,15
123.29 117.53

49.46 45.55

5,154.22 4,430.60

4,365.40 5.924.09

[fis is the Balance Sheet referred § in our report of even date

gndick & Co LLP
ntants
tign No.: 201076 N/N500013

For Walker €l

Place: Kolkkta
Date: 03 May 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Apricot Foods Private Limitad

/ Mailikaniun Vilas Pat

Rirector

(DIN : 03022183)

Place: Rajkot

Date: 03 May 2023
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Apricot Foods Private Limited
cinant of Profit and Loss for tive year ended 31 March 2023
JEamounts in 7 lakhis, urless other wise stated)

Notes Year cndecd Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue from operations 22 18,132.18 18,258.71
Otner income 23 3.14 47.27
Total incoine 16,135.32 18,306.98
! materials consumad 24 12,174.78 14.647.08
ventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 25 75.11 31.14
Hefits BApense 26 1,132.36 1,088.36
: 27 32063 252,76
i PG amortisation expense 28 345.41 44935
Qv 158 29 3,1208.78 2,854.63
Total expenses 17,178.07 19,421.27
Loss before tax {1,042.75) {1,114.29)
A GXLENSES: 30
Deferred tay 1,226.94 (354.38)
(1) ax dor earfie years = 162
al (DEASes 1,226.84 (35276}
055 aiter tax {2,265.68) {761.53)
Other compizhensive income (OC))
| Job e reciassified to Statement of Profit and Loss
{i of oefined benefit plans 1£.70 (10,12}
(i} Inc ¢ (expense)/cradit on remeasurement benefit of defined benefit plans (4.08) 2.83
Totel olivor comprehensive income 11,62 {7.49)
Total comprehensive incorie for the yesr {2,256.07) (769.02)
E por equity share: 31
{567.42) (190.38)
(567.42) (190.38)

Lying noies are integral part of these financial statements.
dement of Profit and Loss referred 1o in our report of aven date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Apricot Foods Private Limi

1

handelwal
ector
IN: 0B763979)

ariner

Directar
Meimbd

{DIN : 09022183)

Piace: Rajkot
Date: 03 May 2023



Avpricot Foods Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unfess other wise stated)

A Cash flow from Operating activities
Loss before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amorlisation expense
Incorne on derecagnition of right-of-use assets and iease liabilities due to lease modification
Finance cos!s
Interesl expense on lease liability
Interast income
Pravisian for slow meoving and cbsolete inventaries
Provision for doubtiul debts
Provision for doubtful advances
Liabilities written back
Qperaling loss before changes in assets and liabilties
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
(Increase) / Decrease in assets:
Trade receivables
Inventories
Other assets
Other Mnancial assets
Increase f (Decrease) in liabilities:
Provisions
Trade payahles
Gther financial iabilities
Olher current fiabilities

Cash used in operating activities
Income tax paid {net of refunds)

Net cash generated from ! {used in) operating activities
B Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of properly, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Interest received
Net cash used in investing activities

C  Cash flow from financing activities {*}

Proceeds frem long-term borrowings
Repayment of long term borrowings
Proceeas from shor-term borrowings (net)
Paymenl of lease lability

lsiterest paid on lease liahility

inlerest paid on loan

Net cash generated from financing aclivities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents af the beginning of the year
Cassh and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprises of:
Cash on hand

Balances with banks in current accounts
Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 12)
Notes:

Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

{1,042.75) {1.114.29)
345.41 449.35
. (23.8)
315.76 228.04
487 24.72
{1.11) (0.75)
13.55 =
172.82
9.62 8.45
(1.05) (6.07)
{162.88) {434.52)
(258.67) (156.42)
167.81 {20.74)
{34.18) {19.19)
{20.90) 576.50
13.16 19.72
132.62 (157.07)
177.34 63.90
6.81 21.70
20.51 (114.13)
8.97 {4.40)
20,48 1118,57)
(6D.04) (159.54)
1.1 0.75
(58,63) [158,79)
- 108.72
(63.28) (72.06)
500.83 508.57
(58.46) {129.12)
(4.87) (24.72)
(345.77) (222.51)
27.15 268.33
{2.30) £8.43)
20.95 29,38
18.65 20.95
5.08 1.19
13.57 19.76
18.63 20.95

(a) The above statement of cash fiow has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Mathod' as set out in Ing AS 7, ‘Stalement of Cash Flow'.

{b) Recondliiation of liabilities from financing activities:

31 March 2022

Particulars 31 March 2023

Borrowings:

Balance as at the beginning of the year 2,983.33 2,332.57

Add: Proceeds during the year 500.63 717.29

Add: Interest an borrowings 316,76 228.04

Less: Repayment during the year {including interast) {410.15) (294.57)

Balance as at ihe end of the year 3,389.57 2,983.33

Lease Habilities;

Balance as al the beginning of the year 65.15 69.11

\dd: Leases entered during Lhe year 34,53 294,36
Interest on lease liabilities 4.87 24.72

Less! Leases de-recognised during the year = (169.20)

Less: Paymenl of lease liability (including interesl) (63.34) (153.84)
41.21 65.15

Halance as al the end of the year

This is the Statlement of Cash Fiok raferred fo in our report of even date
or Walker Clandick & Co LLP

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

TfiN : 09022183)

Place: Rajkot
Date: 03 May 2023
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Apricot Foods Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in  lakhs, unless other wise stated)

A) Equity share capital (refer note 14)

Balance as at 1 April 2021
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance at 31 March 2022
Changes in equity share capitai during the year
Balance at 31 March 2023

B} Other equity (refer note 15)

ce as at 31 March 2021

or the year

Other comprehensive [oss (net of faxes)
Balance as at 31 March 2022

Loss for the year

Cther comprehensive income (het of taxes)
Balance at 31 March 2023

Number of Shares Amount
4,00,000 40.00
4,DD,I;DD 40?00
4,00,600 40.:00

Reserves and surplus

Retained earnings .
2,088.73 2,088,73
(761.53) (761.53)
(7.49) {7.49)
1,318.71 1,319.71
(2,269.68) {2,269.69)
11.82 11.62
(938.36) (938.36)

This is the Statement of Changgs in Equity referred to in our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Apricot Foods Private Lipajisd
0. ¢
< o

Malljketiun Vilas Pa
‘ector
(DN : 09022183}

Place: Rajkot
Date: 03 May 2023

lafgev Khandelwal
Director
(DIN: 08763979)



Apricot Foods Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless other wise stated)

1

(2)

1

Corporate information

Apricot Foods Private Limited {the "Company") is a private limited Company domiciled in India registered under the Cornpanies Act, 1956 and having its registered
office at Plot No. 2410, G.1.0.C. Lodnika, Almighty Road, Metoda - 360021 Dist. Rajkot, Gujarat. The Company is engaged in the business of processing,
manufacturing and safes of different types of Potato based Snacks, Extruded Snacks and Namkeen under the brand name "Evita". The Company has ils
manufacturing facilities at Metoda , Hyderabad and Kanpur.

Significant accounting policies and key accounting estimates and judgements

Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared o comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") nelified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 notified under Section 133 of the Cotnpanies Act, 2013
("the Act") and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable.

These financial statements have besn prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting except for certain financial
assels and financial liablities that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting pericd, as stated in the accounting policles set out below. The accounting
policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in these financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared and presented in Indian Rupees, which is also the Company’s functional currency. All amounts in the financial statement
and accampanying notes are presented in lacs and have been rounded off unless stated otherwise.

Application of new and revised indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
All the Ind AS issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Campanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) till the financial

statements are authorised, have been considered in preparing these financial statements.

Recent accounting pronouncements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide notification dated 31 March 2023 netified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 (the ‘Rules’)
which amends certain accounting standards, and are effective 1 April 2023. The Rules predominanily amends Ind AS 1, Presentation of financial statements and Ind
AL 12, Income taxes, whereas the other amendments notified by these rules are primarily in the nature of clarifications. As per the Management's assessment, these
amandments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company in the current or future reporting pariods and on foreseeable future transactions.

Current/non-current classification
Ihe Company presents all its assets and fiabilities in the balance sheet based on current or non-current classification. Assets and liabilities are classified as current or

non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and cther criteria as set out in the Division Il of Schedule |Il to the Act. Based on the nature of products and
the lime belwesn acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liakilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-clrrent assets and nen-
current liabilities, as the case may be.

Surrunary of significant accounting policies

Property, plant and equipment

Measurement at recognition

Froperty, piant and equipiment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are added in the asset's carrying amouny/recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is prebable that future econormic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Gompany and the cost of such item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the Statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred. Gains or losses arising on retirement or
disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the Sfatement of Profit and Loss.

Capital work-in-progress and Capital advances

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress. Advances given towards acquisition of property, plant
and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date are disclosed as Other Non-Current Assets,

Derognition

An item of property, plant and eguipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and eguipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Crepreciation

Depreciation in respect of ail the assets is provided on straight-line method over thelr useful lives, as estimated by the management. Useful lives so estimated are in
line with the useful ives indicated by Schedule |l of the Act. Depreciation is charged on a pro-rata basis for agsets purchased/seld during the year.

clation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed al each financial period-end and adjustec if appropriate. Based on the management evaluation the
Tives as given above best represent the pericd over which management expects to use these assets,

us
Intangible assets

Recognition and measurement
Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. After Initial recognition, an intangible assst is carried at its cost jess accumutated

amortisation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Subsequent expenditure )

Subsequent axpenditures refated to an item of intangible assets are added to its book value only if it is probakle that future economic benefits associated with the item
will low to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Amortisation . i i
Amoriigation s calculated to wiite off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values over their astimated useful lives using the straight-line method,
and is tncluded in depreciation and amartisation in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Class of assets Estimated useful life (years

Computer soflware 3 years
Amorlisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.




icet Foods Private Limited
nary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023
ounts in 7 fakhs, urless other wise stated)

Summary of significant accounting poiicies (cont'd)

l.eases:
Company as 3 legsee - Right of use assets and iease liabilities
Adease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, thal conveys the right to use an asseat (the underlying assef) for a peried of time in exchange for consideratior’,

Classification of leases

‘The Company enters inlo leasing arrangements for various assets. The assessment of the lease is based on several factors, including, but not limited fo, transfer of

ownership of leased asset at end of jease term, lessesc's option to extend/purchase eic,

Recognition and initfal measurement of right of use assets

At lzase comimencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use assel and a lease liability on the balance sheet, The right-of-use asset is measured at cost,
ich is made up of tha initlal measurement of the lease fiability, any initial direct eosts incurred by the Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove

t &t the end of the lease (if any), and any lease paymants made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any incentives received}.

Subsequent meastirament of righl of use assets

The Company depreciates the righi-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date o the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-
use assetor tne end of the lease term. The Company also assesses the rignt-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist.

Lease habilities

Al.zase commencement date, the Company measures the lease liabifity at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily avaiiable or the Campany's incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease
ligpility are made up of fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) and variable payments based on an index or rate, Subsequent to initial maeasurement,
the lizbity will be reduced for payments made and increased far interest. It is re-measured to reflect any reassessment ar modification, or if there are changes in in-
subsiance fixed payments. When the lease liability is re-measured, the corespending adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset.

The Company has elected o account for short-term leases using the practical expediants. Instead of recognising a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the paymonits
inreladon to these sheri-term ieases are recognisea as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

JFnch-financial assets

oning date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internallexternat factors, that an asser may pe impaired. If any such
5N exisls, the recoverable amount of the asset or the cash generating unit is estimatad. # such recoverahle amount of the assat or cash denerating unit fo
vhich the assel beiongs is less ihan iis carrying amount. The carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an Impalrment loss
s recogrized in the Statzrmeit of profit and loss. If, at the reporting date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no langer exists, the
; erable amount fs reassessed and the assst is reflected at the recoverable amount, Impairment losses praviously recognized are accordingly reversed in the
nent of Profit and Loss.

PR

e Company is a pardy that has canfraciod with the Compatiy to obtain goods or services that are an output of the Company’s ordinary activities in
C cration. The core principle of recognizing revenue from contracts with customers is that the Company recoghizes revenue to depict the transfer of
and carvices 1o cistorers in 2n amount inat reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for thase goods ar

! cotact ingeption, the Company assesses the goods or services promised in a contract with a customer to identify as a performance cbligation eacn promise to
sar ez to the customer either a goed or service (of a bundle of gands or services) that is distinct or a seriss of distinct gocds or services that are substantiaily lhe
s aad thal have tie same pattern of transfer to the custormer.

T Company considers the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine the transaction price. Revenus towards saiisfaction of a
Petfarmance obiigation is measured at the amaount of transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of
00as sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various discaunts and schemes cffered by the Company as part of the contract

It derc is variabke consideration, the Compeany includes in the fransaction price some or all of that amount of estimated variable consideration only 10 the extent that it
1s highly iable 1hat a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the uncertainty assccated with the variable

censideiation is suosequently rescived.
In defernining the transaction price, the Company adjusts the promised amount of consideration for the effects of the time valua of meney if the tming of payments
araed to by aities to the contract (either explicidy or imphcitly) pravides the cusiomer or the Company with a significant benefit of financing the transfer of goods
the customer

mine me ransaction price for contracts in which & customer promises consideration in a form other than cash, the Company measures the non-cash
eration (or pronuse of nen-cash consideration) at iair vaite.
o price s allacated by the Company to each parformance obligation (or distinet good or service) in an amount that depicts the amount of consideraticn
( tich it expects to be entitled i exchange for transferdng the promised goods or services to the customer.
cach performance obligation identified, the Cornpany determines at contract inception whether it satisfies the performance obligation over time or satisfies the
peifermance cbigation at a peint in time. If an entity docs not satisfy a performance chiigation over time, the performance obiigation is satisfied at a point in time

ognises revenue waen {or as) it satisiies a performanca obligation by iransferring a promised good or service (i.e. an asset) to a customer. An asset

The lransan

Th smpany re

s transferred when (or as) the customer obtains control of that asset.
r each pedormancs obligation satisfied over time, the Company recognises revenue over time by rneasuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of that
formance obligaticn. The progress fowards corpplete satisfaction is measured using apprepriale methods which include input and output methods. Onee the

cgnition criterid is riet, revenue is measured at the amount of the transaction price (which excludes estimates of variable consideration that are constrained) that is
sled o that performance obligation.

Ihe Company recognises as an asset the incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a customer if it expects to recover those costs. However, as a practical
s it e hieremental costs of okdaining & contract are recognized as an expense when incurred if the amortisation perfod of the asset otherwise would have
none year o lass

i he costs lo conlract are recognized as an asset if the costs relate directly to a contract or to an anticipated coniract that the Company can specifically identify;
costs enersle of ennance resources of the Cormpany that will be used in satisfying performance obligations in the fulure: and the costz are expecled o be
od.

zed jor cests to oblzin a contract and cosis to fulfil @ contract s amortised on & systemalic basis that Is consistent with transfer to the customer of
ds or services W which the asset relates.

party to & contract has parormad, &n enlity shail present the contract in the balance sheet as a contract asset or a contract liability, depending on the
weon the entity's performance end the customer's paymert. An entity shall presant any unconditicnal rights to consideration separately as a

=
o »




Apricot Foods Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounis in € lakhs, unless other wise stated)

1.3 Suminary of significant accounting policies (cont'd)

(fy  Inventory

Raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods and packing materlals are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value. However, materials and cther itams
o for use in preduction of inventories are not written down below cost If the finished goods in which they will be incorporated are expecied to be sold at or above
L. The comparison of cost and net realizable valve is made on an item-by-item basis,

[=

In determining the cost of raw materials and packing materials, weighted average method is used. Cost of inventory comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes
(otner than those subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present locaticn and condition.

st of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of raw materials, packing materials, an appropriate share of fixed and variable production overheads,
as applicable and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Fixed production overheads are aliccated on the basis
of nermal capacity of production facilities.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale. The net realisaple value of materials in process is determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished goods.

(a)  Financial instruments
A financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
Financial assets
Initiz recognition and measurement:
Ihe Company recednizes a financial asset in its balance sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets are
recoynized initially at fair vaiue, plus in case of financial assets not recorded through fair value through profit and koss (FYTPL), transaction cost that are attributable
{o the acquisition of the financial asset.
Classification and subsequant measurement:
For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies a financial asset in accordance with the below criteria:
i The Company's business model for managing the financial asset ang
i. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.
i oin the above criteria, the Company classffies its financial assets into the following categories:
ncial assels measured al amoriised cost.
assets measured at fair value through profit and loss,
5 isured at amortised cost
easured at the amortized cost if both the following conditicns are met:
re Company's business madel objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial assets in order te collect contractual cash flows, and
: sontracwal terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amaunt
nding.
Assels that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised
cost. Aiter initial measurement, such financlal assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. The losses arising from
airment are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.
or ihe effective imerest method, the future cash receipis are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value using the effective interest rate. The cumuiative
rniortization using the effective interest methad of the difference between the initial recognition amount and the maturily amount is added to the initial recognition
due (et of principal repayments, if any) of the financial asset over the relevant pericd of the financial asset fo arrive at the amortized cost at each reporting date.
} srespoinding effect of the amontization under effective interest method is recognized as interest income over the relevant period of the financial asset, The same
ncluded under other income in the Statement of profit and loss.

2} Financial essets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVYTPLY
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss category are measured initially as well as at each reparting period at fair value. Fair value movements
are recorded in Statement of profit and |oss,

Derscognition of financial asseis

Afinancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is derecognized {i.e. removed fram the Company's
balance sheet) when any of the following occurs:

I. Thie coniractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;

ii. The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has substantialiy transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of

: financial

ns the contractual rights te receive casn flows but assumes & contractual obligation to pay the cash flows without material delay to one or more
‘pass-through’ arrangement (thereby subslantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset}):
y neitner transfers nor retaing substantiaily all risk and rewards of ownership ang does not retain control cver the financial asset.

:s where Company has neither transferred nar retalned substantially all of the risks and rewards of the financial assef, but refains control of the financial asset,
ihe Company conlinues 1o recognize such finandial asset to the extent of its confinuing involvement in the financial asset. In that case, the Company alsc recognizes
an associated liability. The financial asset and the associated lisbility are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

On derecognition of a financizl asset, the difference batween the carrying amount and the consideration received Is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




Apricot Foods Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting palicies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in Z lakhs, unless cther wise stated)

1.3
(a)

(i}

Summary of significant accounting policies {cont'd}
Financial instruments {cont'd)

Impairment of financial assefs
In accordance with Ind AS 108, the Company applies expected credit loss {ECL") model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the weighted-average of difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that
the Company expects tc receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate, with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. When estimating the
cash flows, the Company is required to consider:
- All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the assets.

Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.
Trade receivables
In respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which requires measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to
lifelime expacted credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit Josses that result from all possible defaulf events over the expected life of a
financial instrument.
Other financial assets
In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has increased significantly since initial recognition, If the
credit risk has nol increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an ameunt equal fo 12-rmonth expected credit losses,
clse at an amount equal to the fifetime expected credit lossas.
When making this assessiment, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the financial asset, To make that
assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the
financial asset as at the date of initial recogniticn and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative
of significant increases In credit nisk since initial recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial
recognition if the financial asset is defermined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

Financial liahilities

Initial recognition and measurement

e Company recognizes a financial liability In its balance sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are
ognized initially at fair value minus, in the case of financial liabilities not recorded at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are

atiriputable to the acquisition of the financial [abifity.

Clazsificafion and subsequent measurement:

All financial liabilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Inder the effective inferest melhod, the future cash payments are exactly discounted 1o the initial recognilion value using the effective inferest rate. The cumulalive
mcdization using the effective interest methed of the difference between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the initial recogaition
«zlue (net of pnincipal repayments, if any) of the financial liability over the relevant period of the financial liability to arrive at the amortized cost at each reporting date
he corresponding effect of the amaortization under effective interest method is recognized as interest expense over the refavant period of the financie) liability. The
:ig included under finance cost in the Stalement of Profil and Loss.

ion of financial liabilities

liability Is derecognized when the obiigation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
anciher from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or madification is
lreated as the derecognition of tive original liability and the recognition of a new labilty. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial lzbility
derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Oiisetting of financial instruements

Financial assets and financial liabilites are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to redlise the assets and settle the liabitities simultanaously.

Foreign currency translation

Initiat recognition

On initial recognition, transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are recorded in the functional currency (Le. Indian Rupees}, by applying lo the
foreign currency amount, the spet exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising
on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

leasurement of fareign currency ftems at reporting date
Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are franslated at the closing axchange rates. Non-monetary Remns that are measured at historical cost in a foreign

vy, are lranslated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary iltems that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency, are
slaled using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured.

izxchange differances arising oul of these transtations are recegnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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1.3
(i)

Summary of significant accounting policies {cont'd}

Taxation

Tax expense recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax except when they relate to items that are recognized in
Clher Comprehensive Income, in which case, the current and deferred tax income/expense are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable In respect of taxable profit for a period. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax’ as reported in the Statement of
Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible under the income-
tax Acl, 1967, Current tax is measured using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of reparting period for the amounts expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities.

Mirimum alternate tax {MAT?} credit entitlement is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that normal inceme tax will be
paid during the specified period. In the year in which MAT credit becomes eligible fo be recognized as an assel, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
Statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT credit entitlement. This is reviewed at each balance sheet date and the carrying amount of MAT credit entitltement is
wrillen down to the extent it is not reasonably certain that normal income tax will be paid during the specified period.

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carying amounts cf assets and liabilifies in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit under Income-tax Act, 1861. Deferred iax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.
However, in case of temporary differences that arise from initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction {other than business coembination) that affect neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, deferred tax liabilities are net recognized. Also, for temporary differences if any that may arise from Initial recognition of
goodwill, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized.

Deferred tax assels are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary difference can be utilized. In case of femporary differences that arise from initlal recognition of assets or liabilities In a transaction (other
than business combination) that affect neitner the taxable profit nor the accounting profif, deferred tax assats are not recognized.

I'he carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is ne longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits of part or all of such deferred tax assets o be utilized,

Deferred tax assets and lizbilites are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
ta taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

The Campany offseis current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either
o salile on & net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneousty. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if
the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liahilities and the deferred tax assets and defarred tax

labiifties relate o income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the Company.

Provisions and Coniingencies

I'he Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legat or constructive) as a result of & past event exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to setile such obligation and the amount of such chligation can be reliably estimated.

If the effect of time value of monay is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when apprapriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A disclosure for a conlingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources
=mhodying sconomic bengfits or the amount of such chiigation cannot be measured reliably. VWhen there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of
which likelihood of outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise cash and chegues in hand, bank balances, demand deposits with banks where the

jinal maturity is three manths or [ess and other short term highly liquid investrnents.

orig

Employee Benefits

Short term emplayee benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve menths of rendering the service are classified as short term employee benefits and they are recognized In the

pariod in which the employee renders the related service. The Company recoghizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for services rendered as a liability {accrued expense) after deducting any amount already paid.

Post amployment benefits

Defined Contribution plans!

The Company provides defined contribution plans for pest-employment benefits in the form of provident fund adminisiered by Regiconal Provident Fund Commissioner.
I'he Company’s contributions to defined contribution plans are charged to the Statement of profit and loss as and when incurred. Provident fund are classified as
contribution plans as the Company has no further obiigation beyond making the contributions, even if the assets of the fund is not encugh to pay all the
enefits.

1 Benefit pians:

1)L Gratuity

I he liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the
reporting pericd less the fair value of plan assets (if any). The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The
present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outfiows by reference to market yields at the end of the
reporting period on gevernment bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related abligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is
included in employee benafit expense in the Statement of profit and loss.
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Summary of significant accounting policies {cont'd)

Empicyee beneiits (cont'd)
casurelnent gamns and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the pericd in which they occur,
lly in ether cormprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the financial stafements. Changes in the
present vaiue of the defined benefit obligation resuliing from plan amendments or curtailments are reccgnised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss as past
servics cost.
Other employee benefits
Entilements to annual leave are recognized when they accrue to employees. The accumulated balance of annual leave at the end of the reporting period Is paid to

the employvees in the subseguent month, The Company determines the liability for such accumulated feaves on the basis of the last drawn salary and leave balance
to the cradit of the empleves which weuld be encashed in the subsequent month.

Dolowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substaniial period of time to get ready for its
intended vse or sale are capitalized as part of the costs of asset, All other borrowing costs are expensed in the peried in which thay cceur, Barrowing costs consists of
interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs also includes exchange differences ta the exdent regarded as
an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Segment reforting

Operaling segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker {CODM) of the Company. The
CODM is responsible for aliocaling resources and assessing performance of the operating segments of the Company. The Company is in a single business segment
(primary segment) of fast moving consumer goods dealing with packaged food products. The entire revenues are billable within India and there s only one
orographical segment (secondary segment).

Uyests after repoiting date
Where events ooczuring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporiing period, the impact of such events is
adjusted within the financial staternents. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

arnings per eguity share

Basc earmnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity sharehelders by the weighted average number of equity shares
slanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events that

r2 changed the number of cutstanding equity shares. without a carresponding change in the resaurces. For the purpese of calculating diluted earnings per share,

ral profit for the perod altributable o equily sharelhiolders and ithe weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusied for the effects of al!

Dueve potential equity sharee. As on the balance sheel date, the Company has no dilutve potential equity shares,

yonteesarss ke ncial insthumans st fair vaive in eccordanca with the accounting policies mentioned above. Fair vailue is the price that would be recelved

wopnhd e transker a labiiky Tnoan oroerly lrarsaction between market padicipants at the measurement date, The fair valie measurement is based on
ae transactian to sou the asset or vanzier e liability takes place either:

we for thee asset or liabinty, or

incipal maket, In the most advantagesus market for the asset or liability

156 nties o ywhich fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy that categorizes into
lzvels, deseribed s fuilows, the inpuls to valualion techniques used 1o measure value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in

#oee narkets for identical assets or liabilities {Level 1 inputs) and the lowest priority to uncbservable inputs (Level 3 inpuis).

| - quotnd (unadjustea) markst prices in active markets for identical asseis or liabilities

Leval 2 — inpuis other than guated prices included within Levet 1 that are abservable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — inputs that are unobservable for the asset ar lizbility

For assels and liabilifies that wre recognized in the financial statements al fair value on a recurring basis, the Cormpany determines witgther transfers have occurred

botween favels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting pericd and discloses the same.

-ash Flow Statement
= Tiows wie reported using idirect method, wharehy profit for the peried Is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrais and
ruals of past or fullre cperating cash recelpis and payments and itern of income and expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows

flom operating investing and financing activitias of the company are segregated.

Koy seecounting estirsates and judgemonis

" the Company's financial statenents requires the management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reporled amounts of
s assets and liablities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
stimstes reula result in outconies Lhat require a material adivstment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

limaies and assumplicns
ions concermning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material

stment w the canrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below:

Ihy's tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements are involved in estimating budgeted profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the
ne laxes, including amount expected 10 be paidiracovered for uncertain tax positions (Refer note 30).

provisiza for nc
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4

Key accounting estimates and judgements (cont'd)

y
b. Property, glant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after
delenmining an estimate of an assel's expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company's
assels are defermined by the management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on
historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technical or commergial cbsolescence
arfsing from changes or impravements in production or from a change in market demand of the product or service output of the asset,

c. Depreciation_and amerfisation

The Company has changed the method of depreciation for Properly, Plant and Equipment from Written Down Value Methed o Straight Line Method from 1st July
2018, This change is a change in an accounting estimate as specified under Ind AS 8, "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Eslimates and Errors", the effect
of which is to be recognised prospectively. This change did not have any significant impact en the averall resulis of the Company.

Defined penefit obligation:
[he costs of post-employment benefits are charged to the Statement of profit and loss in accordance with Ind AS 19 ‘Employee benefits’ over the period during which
penefit is derived from the employees' services. The costs are assessed on the basis of assumptions selected by the management. Thase assumnptions include salary

cscatation rale, discount rates, expected rate of returmn on assets and mortality rates. The same is disclosed in Nots 28, 'Employee henefils’,

c. Fair valye measurement of Financial Instruments

\When the fair values of financials assets and finandial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on guoted prices in active markets, their fair
value is measured using valuation technigues, including the discounted cash flow model, which invelve various judgements and assumptions.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Capital work-in-progress
Balance at the beginning of the year

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Add: Additions during the year 18.68 8.41
Less: Capitalised during the year - (8.41)
Balance at the end of the year 18.66 -
CWIP aging schedule
CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of Tatal
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
As at 31 March 2023
Frojects in progress 18.66 - - - 18.66
Projects termporarily suspended - - - - -
Intangible assets
Computer
Software
Gross block
nee as at 1 April 2021 =
NS 25.82
Di salsfadjustments -
Halance as at 31 March 2022 25.92
tions 1.75
Disposaisfadjustmeants -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 27.67
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at 1 April 2021 R
Amaorlisation for the year 212
Disposals/adjustments -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 2,12
~umertisation for the year 8.04
i sals/zdjustments E
Zalance as at 31 March 2023 10.16
Net block
Balance as af 31 March 2622 23.80
Balance as at 31 March 2023 17.51
Right-of-use assets
Leases
Balance as at 1 April 28621 345.36
/ during the year 254.37
s during the year [refer note (a) below] (20813
lance as at 31 March 2022 430.69
n during the year 34,63
/ siments during the year {345.36
Balance as at 31 March 2023 119,77
Accumulaied depreciation
Balance as at 1 April 2021 283.13
Depreciation for the year 150.56
Deletions during the year [refer note {a) below] {53.90)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 369,79
Depreciation for the year 55.06
tions during the year (345.36)
Balance as at 31 March 2023 80.39
Net carrying valug as at 31 March 2022 60.81
39.38

Net carrying value as at 31 March 2023

Notes:

During the previous year, the Company had de-recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities on account of modification of the job work agreement amounting to ¥
145,23 lakhs and ¥ 159.20 lakhs respectively. The differential amount has been recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(b) For maturity analysis of lzase liabilities refer note 32,

(c) Cash cutflows for leases inciuded:

sarticuls Year ended Year ended
R 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
sh outflow for lease payments (including interest) 63.33 153.84
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Right-oi-use assets (cont'd)

i) Amouni recognised in the nalance sheet

The calance sheel shows the following amount relating to leases:

ary of slgiificant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023
All amounts in # lakhs unless other wise stated)

As at

Ag at

FParticulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Right-of-use assets
Buildings 38.38 60.81
Total 38.38 60.81
- il.:u[arr As at As at
S 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
liabilities
17.96 5B.38
23.25 8.77
T 41,21 65.15
(¢) Amount recognised in the Statement of Prefit or Loss
Particuiars Notes S Asiat
o ) 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest expense (included in finance costs) 27 4.87 24.72
cnse relating to jeases of low value assels that are not shown as shart-tenm leasas 20 2.47 2.78
( ded in other expenses)
T 28 55.96 150.56

1 expense

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Other financial assets

) Non-currenrt:

Secuiity and other deposits
FPayments made under protest

Deferred tax assets [net)

Deferred tax asset arising on account of:
Pravision far employee bensfits expense
Provisions for doeubtiul advances

Pravision for slow moving and obsolete inventories
Unabsorbed losses and depreciation

Other adjustments

Total deferred tax assets

Jeferred tax Hability arising on account of:
eitly, plant and equipment
| deferred tax liakilities

Total detgrred tax assets {net}

(a} Movement in deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

For the year ended 31 March 2023:
Deferred tax asset arising on account of:
sion for employee benefits expense
“rovisions for dountful advances

Provision for slow moving and obsolete
lones

»rbed losses and depreciation

Onher adjusimenis

Daferred tax liability arising on account of:
“roperty, plant and equipment

I'otal deferred tax assets (net)

For the year ended 31 March 2022:

Doferred tax asset arising on account of:

for employes benefits expense

sions for ful agvances

sion for slow tnoving and obsaolete inventories
rhed losses and depreciation

adjustments

erred tax liability arising on account
Property, glant and eguipment

Totai geferred tax assets {net)

Pro

ry of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infonmation as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2023

As al
31 March 2022

64.24 43,34

4.07 4.87

68.31 47.41

25.35 25.65

58.17 10.74

20.20 16.68

- 1,269.61

0.74 1.39

104.46 1,324.07

54.68 43.27

54.68 43.27

49.78 1,280.80

As at the Recognized in Recognised in As at the end of

beginning of the Other Statermnent of Profit the year
year Comprehensive or Loss
Income {'OCIY

25.65 {4.08) 3.78 25.35

10.74 - 47.43 58.17

16.68 - 3.62 20.20

1,269,671 - (1,269.61) -

1.39 - {0.65) D.74
(43.27) o {11.41) (54.68)
1,280.80 {4.08) (1.226.94) 49.78
20.88 2.63 2.14 2565

9.52 = 1.22 10.74

6.63 - 10.05 16.68
902.42 - 367.19 1,269.61
2.05 - {0.65) 1.39
{17.71) = {25.56) {43.27)
$23.79 2.63 354.38 1,280.80

cardier peroeds amouniing to ¥ 1,270 Jakhs have been reversad and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss, during the current year,

ne-tax assets {not)

9 lInc

cducted al source recoverable (net of provision)

As at

31 March 2023

20.56

Juring the eurtent year, the Management of the Company has reviewed its projsctions of future taxable prefits in light of significant impact on commeodities due o glebal geo-
oliical situation. As per the current estimates, the Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) relating to brought forward business losses and unabsorbed depreciation may not he
Jle within a rezsonable period of time and within the applicable time limits as per the Income Tax Act, 1861, Accerdingly, the deferred tax assets recagnised in the

Ag at
31 March 2022

29.53

20,56

29.53
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As at As al
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Inventories
(valued al fower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw materials 353.67 387.02
Work-in-progress 16.63 5.85
Finished goods 189,14 273.90
Packing materials 236.05 316.53
785.49 983.30
o35 Provision for slow moving and obsolete inventories [Refer note {a) below] (77.72) (84.17)
777 919.13
Movemenl in provision far slow moving and obsolete inventories
Cpening balance 64.17 25.48
d: Provision made during the year 77.72 84,17
Less: Provision reversed during the year (64.17) (25.49)
Closing balance 77.72 54,17
Trade receivables
Considered good - unsectired 621.35 535,50
I'rade receivables - credit impaired 205.66 32.83
827.01 568,33
|ess: Allowance for credit losses {205.66) {32.33)
§21.35 5315.50
Note:
(a) Rafer nete 32 for information abott credit risk &nd market risk of trade receivables.
(b} Trade recelvables egeing schedule is as follows:
Dutstanding for following periods
Particulars Less than 6 § months -1 year 1 year-2year 2 year - 3 year Above 3 year Total
months
fgeing for trade receivable outstanding
as on 31 March 2023
Undisputed Trade receivables
Conzidered goad 621.35 - - - - 521.35
Vhich have significant increase in credii - - - = - =
- Credit impaired 77.81 98.91 12.92 16.02 205.68
Disputed Trade receivables
- Considered good o o = = = -
- Which have significant increase in credit - - - - - -
- Credit impaired - - - - - -
588.16 98.91 12.92 16.02 - B27.01
Ageing for trade receivable outstanding
as on 31 Maich 2022
Undisputed Trade receivables
- Considered good 535,50 - - - - 535.50
- Which have significant increase in credit - - - - - -
Credit impalred 8.80 2.94 19.89 32.83
Dispuied Trade recelvables
- Constdered good = = o - = E
- Which have significant increase in credit - n - - - -
risk
- Gredit impaired - - - - 5 -
545,40 - 2.94 19.59 - 568.33
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Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks
- In current accodnts
Cash on hand

Othar current assets
{A) Non-current
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise staied)

Capital advances

(B} Current
(Unsecursd, considered good, unless otherwise slated)

Advance to suppliers
Less: Provision for doubtful advances {refer note below)

Other advances
Prepaid expenses
Balances with statutory authorities

Note:

(a) Movemenl in provision for doubtful advances
ening balance

i Provision made during the year

Provision reversed during the year
Clozing balance

Op

As at
31 March 2923

As at
31 March 2022

13.57 19.76
5.08 1.19
18.65 20.95
18.52 -
18.52 4
32.31 15.96
{18.08) (8.46)
14.23 7.50
12.01 2.02
18.47 23.10
27.71 15.24
72.42 47,86
8.46 -
9.62 B.46
18.08 8.46
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Summary

smounts in  lakhs, unless other wise stated)
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Number Amount Number Amount
14 Equily share capital

Authorised share capital
Eguity shares of ¥ 10 each 4,00,000 40.00 4,00,000 40,00

4,00,000 40.00 4,00,000 40.00
issuca, subscrbed and fully paid up
Equily shares of ¥ 10 each 4,00,000 40,00 4,060,600 40.00

4,00,000 40,00 4,00,000 40.00

neiliation of equity share capital
o s no movemant in the equity share capital during the current and previous year.

:U ns and rinhts attached to equity shares
T ampany has only one class of equily shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares Is entitled to one vote per share, The Company

ana pays dividend in Indian Rupess, ln the avent of liguidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
1any, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, The distrioution wiil be in propartion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehoiders.

‘tional shares were allotled as fully pald up by way of bonus shares or pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash during the last five years.
[er, none of he shares were bought back by the Company during the last five years.

. olails of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Number Percentage Numhber Percentage
FEquity shares of ¥ 10 each:
Ganlifres Industries Limitec 2,80,000 70% 2,80,000 70%
Ralesh Kumar Arunbhai Patel 63,000 16% 63,000 16%
A hen Rajech Pate] 44,000 11% _44 000 11%
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 Marcn 2022
No. of shares Hodding % No. of shares Holding %
280,000 70% 280,000 70%
No. of shares % of igtal shares % change during the yvear
2,80,000 70% 0%
63,000 15% 0%
44,000 11% 0%
Litfr usiries Limited 2.80,000 70%
2sh Kuntar Arunbhai Patel 63,000 16%
janaben Rajesh Patel 44,000 11%
As at Asg at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

= and surplus
od ezrminas [refar note (a) below] (938.36) 1,318.71
[338.36) 1.319.71

ined earnings me the profits that the Company has eamed till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.

zined earnings:
i 1,318.71 2,088.73

S| at the beginning of the year
dd. Loss for the year (2,269.69) (761.53)
ze llems that will not be reclassified to Statement of profil or loss
11.62 (7.48)

Kemeasurement benetit of defined benefit plan (aet of tax)
(938.36) 1,318.71
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

All amounts in 2 jakhs, unless other wise stated)
As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

i€ Borrowings

(A) Non-current

1 foan (secured)

y 70.44 133.81
Less: Current maturity of non-current borrowings 32,20 63.30
38.24 70.561

(B) Current
ured) [refer note {b) beiow] 798.16 1,167.52
arties (unsecured) [refer note 35 and note (c) below] 2,520.70 1,650.71
Lurities of non-currert borrowings 32.20 £63.30
3,351.06 2,881.53

and conditions

35 to 48 months) and the rate of interest ranges from 8.25% p.a. to 9.01% p.a. {31 March 2022: 8.25% p.a. 10 9.01% p.a.)

chicle loans from a bank are secured by way of hypothecations of vehicles financed thereagainst, The tenure of these foans range from 36 to 48 months (31 March

(b) Working capital facllity from bank is secured by first pari-passu charge on the entire current assets of the Company and is repayable on demand. The facilily carries

an interest rate of 8.85% p.a. 1o 10.25% p.a. (31 March 2022: 8.65% p.a.).

(¢) Unsecured loan fram Holding company and a director of the Company, is repayable on demand and carries an interest rate of 2.10% p.a. to 10.0% p.a. (31 March

9.10% p.a.)
() There has been no default in repayment of principal amount and interest thereon, during the current year and previous year.

17 Lease liabilities
{A) MHon- current
Lease fiabilities (refer note 6) 23.25 8.77
23.25 8.77
(8) Current
_case fiabilities {refor note 6) 17.86 56.38
17.96 56.38
( ons
M) INOO-currenmt
cvision Tar employee beriefiis (refer note 28)
| 17.07 21.43
Jompensaled apsences 30.98 33.07
48.05 54.50
3 Current
Provision for employee benefits (refer note 26)
Cratuity 44.30 42.83
- Compensated absences 5.16 272
48.48 45.85
19 Trade payahles
landing dues of micro enterprises and sma'l enterprises (Refer note 37) 4158.51 386.00
standing dues of creditors other than micre enterprises and small enterprises 5611.97 500.46
1,028.48 896.46

(This space has bean infentionally lefi blank)




Apricot Foods Private Limited

Stmary of significant aceounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023
ameunts in ¥ lakhs, unless other wise stated)

(Al

19

Trade payahles (cont'd)
Note:

(2) Refer note 34 for information gbout liquidity rsk and market risk of trade payables

(b) Trad payahble ageing schedule:

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

: Outstanding for following periods Total

_ Fraticulars Less than 1 year 1-2vyears 2-3 years Ahove 3 years

As on 31 March 2023;

MEME 418,51 - - - 416.51

Others 608.59 3.38 - - 611.87

Disputed - MSME - - - = -

Disputed - Others - - = = =
1,025.10 3.38 - - 1,028.48

As on 31 March 2022:

£ 396.00 - - - 394,00

Q 5 498.72 0.10 0.64 - 500.46

Dispuled - MBME - - " - -

Disputed - Others - = - - -

895.72 0.10 0.64 - 896.46

Other financial liabilities

|nlerest accrued and due on borrowings
Dues to employees

Trade deposits from dealers and distributors
Capital creditors

Other payables

Other current liabilities

Advance from custemers
Statutory dues

{This space has been intentionally left blank.)

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

0.28 31.29
175.48 141.56
35.02 16.74
27.13 22.64
34B6.06 220,82
583.97 433.15
29.87 35.84
93.42 £1.69
123.29 117.53
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Swmmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All armounts in 7 lakhs, unless other wise stated)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
22 Revenue from operations
Sale of products 15,132.18 18,258.71
16.132.18 18.259.71

Disclosures pursuani to Ind AS 115 - Revenue from contract with customers, are as follows:
{a) Revenue streams
The Company generates revenue primarily from the sales of different types of snacks and narmkeen under the brand name "Evita”

(b) Disaggregation of revenue from contracts
The Group has performed a disaggregated analysis of revenues considering the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues. This includes disclosure of

revenues by product lines, Uming of revenue recognition and geography:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
A. Revenue by product lines and others:
Snacks and namkeen 18,132.18 18,259.71
16,132.18 18,259.71
B. Revenue by timing of revenue recognition:
Goods transferred at a point in time when 16,132.18 18,259.71
16,132.18 18,259.71
C. Revenue by geography:
Domestic 16,132.18 18,258,71
Export = -
Revenue as per operaling segment (refer note 34) 16,132.18 18,259.71

D. Contract balance
Ihe following table provides information about trade receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with customars:

Paiticulars Note As af As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Receivables, which are included in 'trade receivables' (net of provision) 11 521.35 535.50
Coniract llabilities {includes advances) 21 29.87 35.84

E. Reconciliation of revenue recognised in the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss with the contracted price:

Sale of products 16,413.88 18,553.11
Less: Variable consideration (discounts, etc.) {281.71) (283.40)
Total sale of products 16.132,18 18,259.71
Other income

n deposits and others 111 0.75
lities written back 1.05 8.07

cllaneous inceme 088 16.47
Income on derecognition of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities due to lease modification - 23.98
314 47.27

24 Cost of materials consumed

Raw materials consumed:

Opening stock (net of provisions of  33.38 [akhs and excluding goods-in-transit of ¥ Nil) 353.64 420,21
(01 Aprll 2021: nat of provisions of ¥ 10,06 Iakhs and excluding goods-in-transit of ¥ 4.53 lakhs)
Add: Purchases during the year 8,809.32 10,445.38
9,262.96 10,865.59
| 255 Closing stock (net of previsions of ¥ 34.41 lakhs and excluding goods-in-transit of ¥ Nil) 319,26 353.64
(31 March 2022: net of provisions of # 33.38 lakhs and excluding goods-in-transit of ¥ Nil}
8,943.70 10,511.85
Packing materials consumed:
Opening stoek {net of provisions ¥ 28.84 lakhs; 01 April 2021 - ¥ 14.93 lakhs) 2B7.69 183.27
Add: Purchases during the year 3,130.18 4,229.50
3,426.87 4,422.77
Less: Closing stock (net of provisions ¥ 40.26 lakhs; 31 March 2022 - ¥ 28.84 lakhs) 195,79 2B67.68
3,231.08 4,135.08
Total cost of materials consumed 12,174.78 14,647.03
Shanges in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
£ es as at the beginning of the year:
il ed gaods (net of provisions of ¥ 1.92 lakhs; 01 April 2021 - ¥ 0.49 lakhs) 271.98 302.00
Work-in-progress (net of provisions of ¥ Nil; 01 April 2021 - ¥ Nil) 5.85 6.97
277.83 308.97
Inventories as at the end of the year:
Finished goods (net of provisions of ¥ 3.05 lakhs; 31 March 2022 - # 1.92 lakhs) 186.09 271.98
Work-In-progress (net of provisions of ¥ Nil; 31 March 2022 - T Nil) 16.63 5.85
202.72 277.83

Decrease / (Increase) in inventaries of finished goods and work-in-progress 7541 3114
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ary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

imounts in  lakhs, uniess other wise stated)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Empicyee benefits expense
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,068.11 1,014.90
Contribution to provident and other funds [Refer note (a) below] 55.00 53,36
Sl welfare expenses 9.25 18.10
1,132.36 1,886.36

ed contribution plans:

|2 employees of the Company receive benefits under the Provident Fund which is a defined contribution plan wherein both the employee and the Company
1 monlhly sontiibations equal to a specific percentage of covered employses' salary. These contributions are made to the Fund administered and managed by
the Government of India and the Cotmpany has no further obligalion beyond making its contribution. The Company's manthly contributions are charged to staterment
of profit and loss in the period iin which they are incurred;

loyear's contribution to provident fund 54.95 53.27

irwelfare fund 0.05 0.0e
55.00 53.38

Lefined benegfit plans:

Gratuily is a post employment benefit and is a defined benefit plan. The gratulty plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1672. The liabifily recognised in the
Balance Sh:et represants the present value of the defined benefit obiigation at the Balance Sheet date, less the fair value of plan assets {if any), together with
adjustment for unrecegnised actuarial gains or losses and past service cosl. Independent actuaries calculate the defined benefit obligation annually using the
arojected unit credit methed. Actuarial gains and losses are credited! charged to the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income in the year in which such gains or
lozses arisea.

The fellowing table summarises the companents of defined bensfit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss/Other Comprehensive Income ('OCI") and
il funded staius and amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet for the respective plans:

i) Change in present value of the defined benefit obligation:

Ohbligations et the beginning of ine year 67.66 43,71

service cost 20.64 15.83

cost 4.82 2.98

lass o ubligations arising from assumption changes 7.B5 12.79

ations arising from experience adjustments {22.95) (4.45)
ations arising due to change in demagraphic assutnptions 0.33) (0.03)
oy the armployer {12.49) (2.97)
2 1 e tund -
Joligauons atwhe end of the year 65.00 67,66

yain) o) ollg
Jon &

irvalue of plar: assoets:
inning of the year 3.40 3.29
LGESE 0.18 0.23

- 1.89
007 (1.81)
B it paid from the fund - -
lue of plan assets as at the end of the year 3.63 3,40
(ili) Reconeiliztion of present vaiue of defined benefit obitgation and the fair value of plan assets
Prosent value wiigation zs at the end of the year 65.00 67.66
F Le of plan asszie as at the end of the year 3.63 3.40
Nedliabiilties recognised in balance sheel 61,37 54.26
[ivi Compaaents of izet cost charged 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss:
Employee benefits expenss:
e cost 20.64 15.63
i 4,82 2.98
i (0.16) {0.23)
Net impact on peofit befora tax 25,30 18.38
v Colmponents remeasurement \oesas f (gains) in other comprehensive income
wweiurn (differential) on pian assets, excluding irterest incorme (0.07) 1.81
A af (gain)foss (15.63) 8.31
Femeasurement losses f (gains) recognised in other comprehengive incoime (15.70} 10.12

vi) Assumptions used
1 ive of presenting plan assets and obligations of the defined oenefit planz &t their fair value at balznce sheet date. assumpiions used under Ind AS 19
: to markat conditions at the valuation date.
1NuUm) 7.41% 7.25%
r: on plan assets 7.41% 7.25%
{per 2nnum} 7.00% 7.00%
3 10.00%  For Cfficer category
2% p.a.
and for Warkers
category 16% p.a.
secled average remaning werking fives of ernployees {years) 8 14
ortality 1ALM(2012-14) IALM(2CG12-14)
Ulijmale table Ultimate table

L
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Sunts in ¥ lakhs, unless other wise stated)
Employee benefits expense (cont'd)

{vil) Sensitivity analysis

ry of significant accounting policies and other expianatory informaticn as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

A guanlitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below:

farioulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 3 March 2022

Discount rate - Decrease by 1% 4.88 10,20
Discount rate - Increase by 1% {4.29) (8.41)
ry escalation rate - Decrease by 1% {4.34) (8.50)

lary escalation rate - Increase by 1% 4.85 10,12
oyee turn ate - Increase by 1% {D.38) (0.47)
0.36 0.44

- Decrease by 1%

yee tu

1ods and assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis and their limitations:

The sensiivity anslysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefil obligation as it is unlikedy that the change in

imptions would occur in isclation of one another ag some of the assumptions may be comelated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the

sresent value of the defined benefit cbligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that

Maturity analysis of the henefit payments:
Jhted average duration of bath year gratuity plan is 15 years, Expected benefits payments for each such plans over the years is glven in table below:

d in calcutating the defined benefit cbiigation Babifity recognised in the balance sheet.

Gratuity (funded)

Rarticulars
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
5.08 2.05
5.25 1.38
Year 3 5.58 1.63
Year 4 5.88 3.07
Year 5 567 2.54
MNexl 5 years 31.87 23.08

Expacted employer centribution in gratuity plan for the year ending 31 March 2023 is ¥ 44.30 lakhs (31 March 2022: ¥42.82 lakhs)
Aforesaid defined benefil plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, Interest rate risk, longevity risk and salary risk,

investrnent risk

The present vaiue of the defined benefit liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by
reference 1o market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is
pelow this rate, it will create a plan daficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of
Investments in government securities, and other debt instruments.

A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the Govemment security's rates will increase the present value of the
liahlity requiring higher provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the
assels depending on the duration of asset

The present value of the defined benefit liability is caloulated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of
plan participants both during and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan
participanis will increase the plan's liability.

-‘:‘Tﬂaf;}vrisk The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan
participants. As such, an increase in salary of the plan participants will increase the plan's liapility.
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Finance cost

i on borrowings
1 expense on lease liakility
=1 horrowing costs

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Depreciation on righi-of-use assets
sation of Intangible assets

312,75 22522
4.87 2472
3.01 2.82

320.63 252.76

281.41 286.67

55.96 150.56
8.04 2.12
345.41 449.35
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QOfher expenses

Power and fuel

Factory expenses

Freight outward charges

Job work expenses

Contractual employee expanses
Repairs and maintenance:

3nt and machinary

- Others

Rent

Rates and taxes

Insurance

Travelling and conveyance

Sales promotion

Comimission on sales

Legai and professional

Auditor remuneration [refer note (a) below]
Provision for doubiful debts/advances
Miscellaneous expenses

=ik

Payment to auditors (excluding GST)

Statutory audit
Tax audit
Limited review

lax expenses

Deferred tax
lax for earlier years

iry of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023
amounts in 7 lakhs, unless other wise stated)

Year ended
31 March 2923

Year ended
31 March 2022

607.95 580.57
94.64 103.09
1,510.11 1,517.05
9.90 65.94
262,20 291.62
85.45 47.27
11.85 11.10
2.47 2,78
1,65 2.25
34.85 38,35
140,15 108.75
38.30 49.42
37.07 56.17
33.24 36.55
18,50 16.50
182.44 8.46
53.11 17.78
3,120.78 2.95483
9.00 9.00
150 1.50
8.00 6.00
16.50 16.50
1,226.94 (354.38)
: 1,62
1,226.84 (352.76)

The major compenents of income tax expense and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of 25 % (31 March 2022: 26%) and the

(eported tax expense in profit or foss are as follows:

Reconciliation of income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory tax rate:

Loss hefore tax

Enacted tax rates in India {36}

Somputed expected tax expense

pact of ind AS adjustiment

Deferred tax not recognised on unabsorked losses
I'ax expense of earlier years

l'ax impact of unabscrbed losses

Income tax expense

Details of income tax asseis

Income tax assets

Earnings per equity share

Mot ([oss) attributable to equity shareholders:

et loss for the year

inal value of equity share (¥}

ghted average number of equity shares outstanding

earmings per share
~d earnings per share

(1,042.75) (1,114.29)
26.00% 28.00%
{271.12) (289.72)
(4.08) =
1,608.00 )
) 1.62
{103.86) {64.68)
1,226,94 {352.76)
20.56 29.53
20.56 29,53
(2,259.69) (761.53)
10 10
4,00,000 400,000
{567.42) {190.38)
{567.42) {190.38)
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

(4l amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless other wise stated)
32 Financial risk management
{a} Category-wise classification of financial instruments
Particulars Note Nan-Current Current
As at As at As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Trade receivables 11 - - 621.35 535.50
Cash and cash equivalents 12 - - 18.65 20,85
Other financial assets 7(B) £8.31 47.41 - -
Total financial assets 68.31 47.41 540,00 55B6.45
inancial liabilities measured at amortised cost

jings (including accrued interest) 18 38.24 70.51 3,351.34 2,912.82
1 e [labllities 17 23.25 877 17.86 56.38
[rade payables 19 n - 1,028.48 B96.46
Other financial liabilities 20 - - 583.89 401.88
Total financial labilities 61.49 79,28 4,981.47 4,267.562

(b)) Fair value measurement hierarchy
The fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's financial assets and liabilities are as follows:
There are no financial assets or financial liabilities of the Company which have been measured at fair value through profit or loss, Accerdingly. there are no repertable
disclosures Under Level 1 (Quoted prices in active markets), Level 2 (significant observable inputs} or Level 3 (significant unobservable inputs) fair value hierarchy

respectively.

icial Instrument measured at amortised cost;
carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable approximation of their fair

Th
values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.

{c) Riskmanagement
The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business sivategies, The Company's risk management policy s sei by the
Board of [Hrectors. The Company’s activities may expose it to a variety of risks such as Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk and Market Risk. The Company’s primary focus is
1a foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. A summary of the risks have been given
below.
{i) Credit risk
Cred k refers to risk that a counterparty will detault on its contractual ohilgafions resulting in financial loss o the Company. Credit risk arises primarily from financial
as cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other receivables. The financlal assets carried by the Company s summarised above in note (a).

[rade receivables are usually due within 15-30 days. 72.19% of the total trade receivables of the Company are due within 30 days as at 31 March 2023. Generally
and by praclice most customers enjoy a credit period of approximately 15-30 days and are not interest bearing, which is the normal industry practice. All frade
~civables are subject to credit risk exposure. However, the Company does net idenlify specific concentrations of credit risk with regard o trade and other
sceivables, as the amounts resognised represent a large number of receivables from various customers.

The Company continuously menitors defauits of customars and cther counter parties, identified sither individually cr by the Company, and incorporates this information
into its credit risk controls. The Company's management considers that all the above financial assels that are not impaired for each of the reporting dates and are of
qood credit quality, including those that are past due. None of the Company's financial assets are secured by collateral or other credit enhancements.

respect of trade and other receivables, the Company's credit risk exposure towards any single counter party or any group of counter parties having similar
teristics is considered te be negligible, The credit risk for liquid funds and other short-term financial assets is considered negligible, since the countar parties are

sle banks/mutual fund houses with high quality external credit ratings.
The movement of the expected loss allowance for bad and doubtful debts made by the Company aTe as under.

Expected credit loss provision

Particulars As at As at
5 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance as at the beginning of the year (32.83) (3B.61)
Add: Provisions made during the year (net of reversals) {172.83) -

Less: Utilisation far write-off 3.78

Balance as at the end of the year (205.686) (32.83)
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(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless cther wise stated)

L

Firaneial risk management (cont'd)

Risk management {cont'd)

{ii} Liquidity risk

Liquidity rigk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as thay become due, The Company manages its fiquidity risk by ensuring,
that it will atways have sufficient liguidity to meet its liabilities when due. The GCompany's corporate treasury department s responsible for liquidity, funding as well as
selllement management. [n addition, processes and policies related to such risks are oversesn by the senicr managemant.

T'he Company's liabilities have contractual maturities which are surmmarised below:

Current Non-current Total
Within 1 year 110 5 years maore than 5
years

it 31 March 2023:
owings (including accrued interest) 3,351.34 38.24 = 3,389.58
liabilities 17.96 2325 - 41.21
Trade payables 1,028.48 - - 1,028.48
Other financial Hahilities 583.69 - - 583,69
4,981.47 61.49 - 5,042 96

As a1 31 March 2022;
Borrowings (including accrued interest) 2,912.82 70.51 - 2,983.33
Lease liabiithes 56.38 a.77 = 65.15
Trade payables 806.46 - - 896.46
Other financial liabilittes 401.86 - - 401.86
Total 4,267.52 79.28 - 4,346.80

sk that the fair value of future cash flows of & financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices, The obfective of market risk
ient is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, whiie optimising the return.

Iv) Foreign currency risk
Lompany can be exposed o currency risk to the axient that there is mismatch between the currencies in which sales, purchase are dencminated and the
clive functional eurrencies of Company. During the current year there is no mismatch between the currencies hence Cormpany is not exposed any currency risk.

[v) Price risk

The Company does not have any significant investments in equity instruments which can create an exposure 1o price risk,

Capital management

“ompary manages its capital o ensure that the Company will be able to continue as going concern while maximising the return to shareholders through the
zation of debt and equity balance, The Board of Directors review the capital structure of the Company on need basis, As part of this review boards evaluates the
rage in Cornpany and assessment of cost of capital.

Company monitors it capital by using gearing ratio, which is net deht divided to tota! equity. Net debt includes non-current and current borrowings nat of cash and
vasgh equivalents and total equity comprise of equity share capital, other cemprehensive income and retained earnings.

) The capilal composition is as follows:

. As at As at
=]
articulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Gross debt (including current maturities ang interest) 3,389.58 2,883.33
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 18.85 20.95
Net debt (A) 3,370.93 2,962.38
Total equity (B} {898.36) 1,359.71
Debt to equity ratio =3.75:1 2.18:1

(i} Lean covenanis
1o achieve this overall objective, the management, amongst olhar things, aims to ensure that it meets financial cevenants attached to the interest bearing
sans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. There have been no breaches in tha financial covenants of any interest bearing loans and borrowings
1he current year or previous year.

napagement ensures that the Company will be able to centinue as going concemn while maximizing the retumn to sharehoiders through the optimization of debt
ind equity balance. The Board of Directors reviews the capital structure of the Company on a quarterly basis and as part of this review the board evaluates the
financial leverage in the Company and alse asseszes the cest of capital.

rallSecurity pledged
ng amauni of assets pledged as security for current borrowing of the Company are as follows:

Particulars As at As at
. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

urrent assels 1,430.15 1,523.44
Total asseis pledged 1,430,119 1,523,44

Operating segments
A, Basis for seginentation

Company is engaged in the business of processing, manufacturing and sales of different types of Potato based Snacks, Extruded Snacks and Namkeen under
rand name "Evita", The Company has its manufacturing facilities af Metoda, Hyderabad, and Kanpur. Based on the deminant source and nature of risk and
‘tums of the Company, its internal organisation and mahagement structure and its system of internal financial reporting, business segment has been identified as the
primary segment. The Company has only one business segmeilt, viz., sale of shacks and namkesn.

&, Major customer
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Summary of significant aecounting policies and other
(Allameunts in ¥ lakhs, uniess other wise stated)

explanatory inforination as at and for the year ended 21 March 2023

No single customer contributed 10% or mare of the total revenue of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,




()
(a)

Si significant accounting poiicies and other explanatoty information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023
ountsin 3 lakhs, anless other wise stated)

ited party Jiselosures (as per Ind AS - 24 - Related Party Disclosures)
List ot cefated purtics and their relationship
A} Parent Corpany

Natue of e Company Principal place of business

Percentage of holding as on:
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Inaustries Limited (Holding company) India 70% 70%
{iij =ity under common controi
*5C Limited
; Designation
sh Kumar Aiunbhai Patel Director
ntii Ramachzndra Murthy Gopishetty Director
figeev Ramesh Chand Khandelwal Cirector
Mallikanun Viias Ratil Wholetime Director
I Ahmas Siddig] Independent Director
Noshir Naval Framjee Independent Director
_ransact refuted parties
Part.culars Yaar ended Year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

1 taKen

1sirizs Limited
‘vichase ot inlangible assets

s Limited

‘st acerued oo inan
ce Ingusiries Limited
1 SUmanr Arunbhar Fatel

rest pod on loan

! s indusiries Limited

rmas Ananbhai Patef

crient of expenses
sines cimited

se O ran inaicnals
lnduslies Limned

cnses incirreo on behaif of the Company
CLEC Limited

slation to AME (7
rjun Vilas Patii

(") Hote:

#70.00 860.00
= 1017
200.32 100.25
610 6.63
208,83 84.57
6.96 £.29
35.74 15,50
- 26.19

= 2.20
14373 134.44

Sonanerabion w the key mznagament personnel includes sajaries ana conlribution te post-employment defined benefit plan. It does not include gratully and leave
cncashment senefits which are actuarizlly determined en an overall basiz for the Company and individual information in respect of the directors is not available.

13t Artnbhai Pate]
i Patil

e ingustries Limited

Les to micro. smak anu mediurm enterorises

srnpany is given below:

As at As at
31 March 2623 31 Hlarch 2022
84.70 §8.24
£7.30 46.71
2,480.19 1,619.14

cs o micro, small and redium enterprises as required under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developroent Act, 2006 to the extent information

31 March 2023

As at As at

31 March 2022

iz) the ;ﬁﬁcipa armourt and the interest due thereen (10 be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of
~azh 2ccounting year

amouni

st aua

armount o 'nterest paid by the ouver in tarmis of section 3% of the Micro, Small and Miedium Enterprizes Developmeant
¢ 2006), elong with the smount 6f the payir.2nt made to ihe supplier veyond the appointed day during each
accounting year;

Nt of interest due and pzvable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond the
uring the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
2006,

it of nlerest accrued and remainipg Lnpaid a1 the end of each accounting year; ana

of further wiierest remaining due and payable even in the SUcceeding years, uniil such date when tha interest
acluzlly oaid 1o the small entaipdise. tar the purease of disaliowance of a deductinle expenditure under section
mall and Medium Enterarises Develapment Act, 200¢.

396.00

416.51




Apricot Foods Private Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Albamounts in ¥ lakhs, unless other wise stated)

Disclosure of ratios as per reguirements of Schedule i1l to the Act

(a) Current ratic
[Current assets / Current liabilities]
Currant assets (Numerataor)
Cugrent liabilities {Denominatcr)
Current ratio (times)
% Change as compared 1o the preceding vear

Debt-equity ratic
[Total depl / Shareholder's equity]

I otaf debt (Numerator)

8 alder's eyuity (Denominater)

[ -equity ratio (times)

% Change as compared to the preceding year

anation Tor variation:
riation [s owing to reversal of earlier periods deferred tax asset and losses incurred during the year.

service coverage Tatio

g for Debt Service = Net Profit after taxes + Finance Cests + Depreciation and amortisation expenses
;rvice = Interest payments + Principal repayments)

mings available for debt service (Numerator)

bt service (Denominator)

service coverage ratio {times)

iange as compared o the preceding year

Explanation for variation:
riation s owing to reversal of earlier pericds deferred tax asset and losses incurred during the year.

Relurn on equity ratio

Loss after lax for the vear (Numerator)

Average shareholder's equity (Denominator)
Return on equity {%)

% Change as compared to the preceding yvear

Explznation for variation:
\ ton [s owing to reversal of earlier periods deferred tax asset and losses incurred during the year.

(i) Vari

Inventory turnover ratio
".f-.vorage Inventory = {(Opening bafance + Closing balance) / 2]

«

sales for the year (Numerator)
inventory (Denominator)
iy furnover ratio (times)

. Ghange as compared to the preceding year

receivahles turnover ratio
¢ trade | vablas = (Opening balance + Closing balance) / 2]

rom operations (Numerator)

je lrade receivable {Denominator)

Trade receivables turnaver ratio (times)

% Change as compared to the preceding year

LA,D lanation for variation:
ariafion is owing to credit extention to selected parties in focus states.

(q) Trade payables turnover ratio
ige trade payables = (Dpening balance + Closing balance) / 2]

“urchase of raw materials and packing materials (Numerator)
rage trade payables (Denominatar)

ie payaibles turnover ratio {times) (*)

% Change az compared to the preceding year

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

1,430.19 1,523.44
5,154.22 4,430.60
0.28 0.34
{19.30%)
Refer note (i) befow
3,389.58 2.983.33
{598.36) 1,359.71
(3.77) 2.19
(271.97%)
(1,603.65) (59.42)
236.5C 151.98
(6.78) (0.39)
1634.33%
Refer note {i} below
(2,269.69) (761.5%)
230.68 1,744.22
(983.93%) {43.66%)
2153.62%
Refer note (i) below
16,132.18 18,258.71
818.45 823.10
19,71 19.78
(0.35%)
Refer note (i) below
16,132.18 18,259.71
578.43 455.40
27.89 40,10
-30.44%
12,048.50 14,674.88
96247 g75.00
12,52 15.05
-16.83%

Refer note {i} below




Apricot Foods Private Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, urdess other wise stated)

38 Ratios disclosed as per requirement of Schedule ill to the Act {cont'd)

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
() Met capital turnover ratio
[Working capital is calculated as current assets {-) current labilities)
Revenue from cperations (Numerator) 16,132.18 18,238.71
Working capital (Denominator) (3,724.03} {2,007.186)
Net capital turmnover ratio (times) (%) {4.33) {6.28)
%% Change as compared to the preceding year -31.03%
Explanation for variation:
(i) Variation is owing to Increase in current borrowings during the year.
(i) Net profit ratio
loss after tax for the year (Numerator) (2,268.68) (761.53)
Revenue from operations {Denominator) 16,132.18 18,259.71
Net profit ratio -14.07% A4 17%
Y Change as sompared to the preceding year 237.35%

Refer note {f) below
Explanation for variation:
1) Variation is owing to revarsal of earlier periods deferred tax asset during the year and significant impact on commodities due to glabal geo-palitical situation.

(i) Return cn capital employed
[Capital Employed = Total equity + borrowings (including accrued interest))
|Losses before interest and taxes (Numerator) (722.12) (861.53)
Capital employed (Denominaton 2491.22 4,.343.04

Return on capital employed -28.99% -19.84%
% Change as compared to the preceding year 45.12%

Refer note (i) below

Explanation for variation:

(1) Variation is owing to reversal of earlier periods deferred tax asset during the year and significant impact ch commadities due to global geo-political situation.

Notes:
(i) Explanations have been furnished for change in rafic by more than 25% as compared to the preceding vear as stipulated in Schedule 11l to the Act.

(This space has baen intentionally feft blank)




:ot Foods Private Limited
nary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023
ounts in ¥ [akhs, unless other wise staied)

29 Details related to borrowings secured against current assets
[or the purpose of these statements, current assets includes inventories, trade receivables (net of advance from customers) and other current financial assets. There
are no material discrepancies between the quarierly statements containing details filed with the lendears and the books of account of the Company.

40 Contingent liabilities and commitments

(a) Contingent liabilities
Parlicularg

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Claiims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:

Income tax demand for assessment year 2014-15 for non-deduction of laxes at source [Refer note {a) below] - 68.84
VAT demand for financial year 201617 and 2017-18 [Refer note (o) below] 33.75 33.75
Note:

(@) The appeal lying with CIT(A) has been decided in favour of the company with Nil liability.

(b) The above matter is lying at appeliate forum and stay has been granted till 31 Dec 2023. The management is confident of slcceading in all these matters based on
legal precedence's and expert opinions.

(b} Commitments
Particulars As at As at
o 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cstimated amount of capital contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for as on the Balance Sheet date are: - 23.60 B
C il commitments far property, plant and equipments (net of advances given)
Bank guarantees issued by bankers and outstanding as at year end 90.06 82,49

Code of Social Security, 2020

'he Gode of Social Secerity, 2020 (‘Code'} relating to employee benefils during employment and post employment received Presidential assent in September 2020.
Subsequently, the Ministry of Labour and Employment had refeased the draft rules on the aforementioned Cods, However, the same is yet to be nctified. The
Company will evaluate the impact and make necessary adjustments to the financial statements in the period when the Code will come into effect.

Going concern
The Cempany has incurred a net loss afier tax of ¥ 2,270 lakhs for the year ended 31 March 2023 and accumulated loss stand at 7 938 lakhs and its current liabifities,

including current borrowings, exceeds the current assets by ¥ 3,724 lakhs. The Company has access to unutilised credit fines with its bankers and also additional
funds from its promoters, if and when required. The Company is concentrating on increasing its operating cashflows with a focus an improvement of margins. In view
uf the above factors, and the approved business plan for the next year, the management is confideni of its ability to generate suificient cash to fuifil all its obligations,
including debl repayments, consequent to which, these financial slatements have been prepared on a going concemn basis.

13 Other statuiory information
(1) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceading have been initiated or pending against the Company for helding any Benami property.

(i) The Company does not have any charge or satisfaction of charge, which |s yet to he registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory pericd.

¢ Compary has nol traded or invested in crypto-currency or virtual currency during the financial year.
ompany has nol advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persan(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that

e intermediary shall
a. directly or indirecily lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or

b. provide any guarantes, security or the like to or cn behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(iv) The Gompany has not received any fund from any persen(s) or entity(fes}, including foraign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in

vriting or otherwise) that the Company shall:
a. directly or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimats Beneficiaries); or

5. provide any guarantee, security or the Iike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Baneficiaries.

(v} The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government autherity.
(vi) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on the current or previous financial year.

I he financial statemenlﬁ\a\re approved for issue by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 03 May 2023.

andiok & Co P\ For and cn behalf of the Board of [Yrectors of
ntants Apricot Foods Private Limited
No.: 001076N/NS00013

Director
(DIN : 09022183)

Place: Rajkot
Date: 03 May 2023

Vy




